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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
December 22, 2023 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)   

TITLE: Grant Consulting Services - 106132                                    

RESPONSE DUE DATE: Open Ended     

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST     

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 
CLARIFICATIONS:     

1. Question: Section 1.18 references a payment and performance bond “if applicable.”  Is a payment and performance 
bond required for this contract?  
 
Answer: No, payment and performance bond is not required for this contract. 
 

2. Question: Regarding Sections 2.45 and 2.46, to perform the work under this RFP, will contractor need access to 
any customer information or personal identification information (PII) data?  

 
Answer: Through the course of business, the Company may receive data from JEA and is required to adhere to the 
Contract Terms and Conditions.   
 

3. Question: Are the NERC standards referenced in Section 2.63 applicable to this contract?  
 
Answer: NERC standards do apply to this contract. 
 

4. Question: Section 2.63 states that the Contractor will need to comply with the JEA Cyber Security Policy (MD-
202).  Can JEA post a copy of the policy or send a link to the policy?  
 
Answer: Yes, please see 106132 Addendum 2 - Appendix C - MD-202 JEA Cyber Security Policy 
 

5. Question: For the “non-public data” referenced in Section 2.66, will this data be labeled or categorized during the 
performance of service for contractor?  
 
Answer: Data labeling is to be determined. 
 

6. Question: For Section 2.79, please confirm that contractor selected cannot utilize any independent contractors.  
 
Answer: Revise and Replace Appendix A – Technical Specifications with Addendum 2 - Appendix A – 
Technical Specifications. Removed Section 2.1 Appendix A – Technical Specifications. As stated in Section 2.79 
and 2.97, the Company shall not subcontract, assign, delegate, or otherwise dispose of the Contract, the duties to be 
performed under the Contract, or the monies to become due under the Contract without JEA's prior written consent.  
 

7. Question: Could you please confirm if any exceptions may be proposed to the Contract Terms and Conditions 
within section 2 of the solicitation?  
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Answer: Please refer to solicitation section 1.6 Alternate Provisions and Conditions. Exceptions may be proposed, 
submitted with redlines with your response for review by the JEA Contract team. 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RESPONSE FORM 


